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20th October 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/10/08.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following 
information for : South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

1. Who is responsible for your Windows 10 desktop migration? 
Name/Role and contact details if available.  
Head of IT Service Delivery 
 

2. How many end users do you have across the Trust? 
Circa 4000 
 

3. How many Windows end point devices do you have?  
Circa 2000 
 

4. Roughly what % are running on Windows 7?  
0 
 

5. Does the Trust still use Java and Internet Explore based 
applications? 
Only where existing NHS systems require 
 

6. Is the Trust Cyber Essentials Plus accredited?  
No 
 

7. Does the Trust have devices that still require Windows 7 technology 
to work such as scanners and printers?  
No 
 

8. Who is responsible for IT Security? Name / Role and contact details if 
available. 
IT Security Manager 
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I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

